
 
In March of 2021, the MN Dept of Agriculture wrote to EPA asking “Is the EPA's conclusion that 

no pesticide active ingredients are PFAS based on a different definition? If so, what definition is 

being used.”  

 
 



 



 
 



 



This one is completely redacted. 

 
Really? 
 
May 12, 2021, during her confirmation hearing, Michal parrots PFAS working definition.  
 



 
 
 
 From: Ozmen, Shamus  

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:28 PM  

To: Goodis, Michael ; Dinkins, Darlene Subject:  

FW: OCSPP/Regional Division Directors Summer National Meeting-June 29-30: Draft Agenda+ 

Teams 

 



 
 

  
75 Records: 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 
 



 



 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 





 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 



 
 





 
 



 
 





 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 



 



 

 
 



 



 



 



 
 



 



 
 



 



 


